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IMPS#03786 - FOI Request: University of Reading Involvement at NUIST
Reading Academy

IMPS <visO4imp@reading.ac.uk> 25 March 2024 at 14:32
To:

pear I

We have completed the compilation of information in response to your request.

We can confirm that we do hold the information specified in your request. Our responses are given
below each limb of your request in blue .

We are required to include details of our complaint procedures, including your rights to apply to the
Information Commissioner. The procedure is detailed in our Freedom of Information and
Environmental Information Regulations policy on the web at https://www.reading.ac.uk/imps/foieirpolicy

If we are unable to resolve any complaint, you can complain to the Information Commissioner, the
independent body who oversees the access to information regimes: https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/

Yours sincerely,
Information Compliance Officer

Information Management & Policy Services (IMPS),
University of Reading, Whiteknights, Reading, RG6 6UR

imps@reading.ac.uk t: +44 (0)118 378 8981 www.reading.ac.uk/foia

From: [
Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2024 3:32 PM

To: IMPS <visO4imp@reading.ac.uk>

Subject: IMPS#03786 - FOI Request: University of Reading Involvement at NUIST Reading
Academy

You don't often get email fron I [ c2m why this is important

Dear University of Reading,

This is a Freedom of Information request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please provide the following
information:

- From 2015 to 2023, the numbers of University of Reading degrees (including all Bachelor and Master)
conferred every year at the NUIST Reading Academy. Please provide this information in aggregated
numbers by different programmes.
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2022 2023

NUIST NUIST
Applied Chemistry 10 14
Atmospheric Science 22 35
Business Economics and Trade 44 41
Environmental Engineering 30 28
Mathematics and Applied Mathematics | 55 40

Please note: the University has conferred programmes for the last two years only,
therefore data is not available for previous years.

- Lists of education programmes, research projects, and research grants that are currently operational
at NUIST Reading Academy, either participated by NUIST Reading Academy students and staff or

sponsored by the NUIST Reading Academy and the University of Reading.

List of operational programmes provided below. Please note, there are currently no
operational research grants, or University level research projects.

« BSc Atmospheric Sciences

« BSc Applied Chemistry

« BSc Business Economics and Trade

« BSc Environmental Engineering

« BSc Mathematics and Applied Mathematics

« BA Law (no new intake from September 2020)
« BSc Data Science

« BSc Human and Physical Geography

« MSc Data and Decision Analysis

« MSc Data Science

- University of Reading policies and governance structure which oversee the operations, including
student experience and research, at the NUIST Reading Academy. Please provide relevant policy
documents and/or relevant administrative staff role specifications where applicable.

Partnerships follow the University of Reading policies and governance. These are
available here: https://www.reading.ac.uk/cqsd/policies-procedures

(Technically, this is exempt information on the basis on the following FOIA exemption
section 21 - information accessible to applicant by other means.)

- From 2015 to 2023, donations, grants, and research fundings received by the University of
Reading and its affiliated entities from the Nanjing University of Information Science and
Technology and/or any affiliated individuals, companies, or relevant Chinese official agencies.
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Nil (£0)

If you feel that a substantive response to this request is not possible within a reasonable time frame, | would be
grateful if you could contact me and provide assistance as to how | can refine the request. If you need any
clarification, please contact me. | look forward to receiving a response in 20 working days. Many thanks.

Yours Sincerely,

www.csri.global
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